Public Comment -- Received 01/24/24
RE: Item 1.A - Appeals

APL23-0003

Iltems From The Audience

Mike Souza

From: Karin Schnaider <Karin.Schnaider@cityoftracy.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 3:21 PM

To: Mike Souza

Cc: Brian MacDonald

Subject: July 5 agenda

Hi Mike

Thank you for taking the time to talk with Brian and me yesterday. We discussed the City’s need to move the SIAs for
Parks in TH1B and Hillview to the August 15" agenda meeting. | understand this delays your construction timeline and
creates some impacts to your project management of these amenities. | also understand these agreements were part of
the developments’ conditions of approvals (COAs), which you expressed may impact your ability to meet other COAs. |
clearly hear your concerns about meeting your COAs timely. Brian and | would like to work with you to make process
improvements to lessen these impacts on these and future projects.

Thank Yau,

Karin Schnaider | Assistant City Manager
333 Civic Center Plaza | Tracy, CA 95376
Office (209) 831.6108
karin.schnaider@cityoftracy.org
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